



Yeovil Town Council

Town House
19 Union Street
Yeovil
Somerset
BA20 1PQ

Town Clerk : Amanda Card BA (Hons), CPFA, BSc (Open)
T: 01935 382424, F: 01935 382429, W: www.yeovil.gov.uk
E-mail: Town.Clerk@yeovil.gov.uk

Minutes of the meeting of the Promotions and Activities Committee of Yeovil Town Council held on Tuesday 15th January 2019 at 7.00pm in the Town House, 19 Union Street, Yeovil BA20 1PQ

Present: Cllrs P Lock (Chairman), K Gill, T Ledlie, J Lowery, S Lowery, F Purbrick, D Recardo and R Stickland.

Also Present: Cllrs J Conway (South Ward Member) and M Lock (Milford Ward Member).

In Attendance: S Freemantle (Deputy Town Clerk).

Public Comment. There were no members of the public, and no members of the press present.

9/229. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND TO CONSIDER THE REASONS GIVEN

Apologies for absence were received from E Potts-Jones (conflicting engagement) and W Read (working).

RESOLVED: To accept the apologies with the reasons given.

9/230. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interests at this time.

9/231. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

The Committee approved as a correct record the Minutes of the previous meetings held on 13th November 2018.

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting of the Promotions and Activities Committee held on 13th November 2018 be signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

9/232. YEOVIL IN BLOOM MINUTES

The Committee considered the minutes of the Yeovil in Bloom meeting held on 14th January 2019.

RESOLVED: that the minutes of the Yeovil in Bloom meeting held on 14th January 2019 be noted.

9/233. PROPOSAL FOR A NEW YEOVIL IN BLOOM CATEGORY

Consideration was given to the proposal for the new Yeovil in Bloom Category and the Chairman explained that Nick Wadham (Bugfest) had attended the Yeovil in Bloom meeting on 14th January and explained how he would like to be involved in the judging of the competition. He had explained that the draft judging criteria would be confirmed following discussion with the Principal Horticultural Officer (SSDC), should the Promotions and Activities Committee agree to the new award.

RESOLVED: a) to note the matter; and b) to agree to the new Yeovil in Bloom Category with the title of "Eco Gardener".

9/234. UNITY IN THE COMMUNITY WORKING GROUP

The Committee considered the minutes of the Unity in the Community Working Group held on 8th January 2019 and the Chairman of the Group (Cllr J Conway) provided a verbal update.

RESOLVED: a) to note the verbal update; and b) to note the minutes of the Unity in the Community Working Group held on 8th January 2019.

9/235. FINANCIAL STATEMENT – OCTOBER/NOVEMBER 2018

The Committee considered the Financial Statement for the period 1 October to 30 November 2018.

RESOLVED: a) that the Financial Statement for the period 1 October to 30 November 2018 be approved; and b) that other avenues for selling the Yeovil Town Council re-usable thermal mugs be explored.

Public Comment. There were no members of the public present.

The meeting closed at 7.32pm.

Signed: (Chairman)

Date: